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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 2:25 PM

To: JOSEPH@ABWINBUS.SG

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCP 6666U AND SHA 4785S / OTHERS ON 10/08/2019

Our Ref: CC3/CTI19014148/K1eb3 

 

23 AUG 2019 

                                       

LEE LIP KOK JOSEPH / ZACHERY LEE KAI JIE 
 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCP 6666U AND SHA 4785S / OTHERS ON 10/08/2019 

 

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the claim 

against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 

                 

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given us 

your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for 

an amicable settlement with third party claimant 

 

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us 

within 10 days from the date of this letter. 

 

Please call us if you have further queries. 

 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

 

Asher 

Case Handler 

DID: 6841 6051 

FAX: 6741 4108 

Email: ashersng@lkkauto.com 

 

 

c.c.         China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd          

            (Motor Claims Dept) 

 


